

Hector J. Perez Cortizo

Concept Designer and Professional Illustrator

hectorpc@gmail.com ♦ *Portfolio: <http://hectorpc.weebly.com>*

Cell: +34 (619) 813-703 ♦ *Ourense, Spain*

Professional illustrator with more than 7 years of experience in designing techniques, painting and illustration, working for individuals and corporations, and teaching adults and children. Solid creative portfolio including a large variety of deliveries in the form of bills, brochures, logos, paintings, mobile Apps layouts and sketches. Majoring in Painting and Drawing, specialized in Editorial Illustration and awarded in several occasions. Hardworking and passionate about art, my every day goal is to use my communication and creative skills to deliver quality work.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Freelance Illustrator @ Owned Studio, Ourense, Spain (2012-Present)
- Painting and Drawing Professor @ "Los Rosales" Public School, Ourense, Spain (2013-2014)
- Lead Illustration Creative @ Morpholab, Technological Park of Galicia, Spain (2009-2011)

WORKS

- Creation of bills and logos for various companies like "Xog-on", "PC as Pontes" and "El Octavo Pasajero"
- Cover design of the book "Lo que Debes Saber de los Hombres", by Javier González Albán
- Trophies design for the TMV 2013 leisure event in Ourense
- Advertising bills and banners design and brochures layout for cultural events like "O Tesouro de Aureana" in 2014 and "Ourense Zombie" in 2015
- Apple MacBooks stickers design
- Design and making of the new logo and coctel chart of the Dickens Pub in Ourense
- Illustrations development for various T-Shirt lines
- Design and impression of cards, brochures, booklets and fliers for diverse events including corporates events, weddings and anniversaries
- Conceptualization and sketching of Apps scenarios and characters
- Painting and drawing teaching to both adult and children
- Creative direction and layout for several magazines published monthly
- Decks preparation for presentations as part of the creative process

ARTISTIC SKILLS AND AWARDS

- Awarded with the first price of the billing contest for the Ourense "San Martiño" race in 2011
- Awarded by the "Diputacion de Ourense" (regional institution) with a diploma and a trip to the European Parliament upon participation on regional and national cultural events
- Created numerous painting works for particulars using different techniques like oleo, acrylic and watercolor
- Recurrently attended painting clases at the studio of the artist Meborat (Modesta Fernandez Blanco) between 1991 and 2003.
- Productively assessed different companies collaborating on strategy for slogans, banners and advertisement.

EXPOSITIONS

- Collective exposition "Divergencias Armónicas" at Liceo Casino in Pontevedra (2008)
- Collective exposition "Arte Xove" at As Pontes municipality (La Coruña) (2005)

EDUCATION

- **Master in Editorial Illustration and Comic** @ ESDIP (Professional Drawing Senior School), Madrid, Spain (2009)
Earned title of Editorial Creative Illustrator
- **Bachelor's Degree in Fine Arts (5 years)** @ UNIVERSITY OF VIGO (Fine Arts School), Pontevedra, Spain (2008)
Major in Painting and Drawing
- **Languages:** Good English; Native Spanish and Galician

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Illustration and photography: Adobe Photoshop
Audio and video composition: Adobe Premier
Other: Microsoft Office Package, Internet, Windows OS

REFERENCES

Miguel Perez - Manager @ El Octavo Pasajero - eloctavocomics@gmail.com
Fernando Riobo - Manager @ Morpholab S.L. - morpholab.ptg@gmail.com